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May 16, 1900

'41111a= 0 Miller , Chief

License Fee Managenent 3 ranch
Office of Administration *

U S iuclear Regulatcry Cen=ission
'4ashington, OC 20555
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'? cur letter of May 6,1980, requested that we submit Sh,000 to cover the fee
associated with your review of our sut=ittal in connection with 10 CFR 50 -
Appendix J (Centainnent Leakage Testing Technical Specification change). In-
closed is cur check for Sh,0C0.

h -
'

.

David P Hoff=an
:Tuclear Licensing Administrator

CC JG eppler, U3:IRC
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Check N o. . . .D.y ... . C. G . . . .
Amountc Fee Category.:! ". . . . . . . .
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Tn:o of Fee. .

Date Check Rec'd.
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ttay 20, 1980-

.

!;0TE TO: Mike Collins & Don Lanhsm, DSB (016)
,

FROM: Reba Diggs, Lic:nse Fee Management Cranch, ADM

SUBJECT: PROCESSI:G LETTE?.S HITH CHECr.S P.ECEI"ED DIRECTLY BY TliE
LICE!!SE FEE i'.A':AGEP.E::T BP.A!!CH

Please process the enciesed letter ::nder the applicable docket and give"
the following distribution under code F.008:

q 3 Ycer'''AOriginal of ltreto Pcgulatory Occket File
Action Cy w/ check to ~!. O. Miller, LFMS (L-233)
3 cys to a plica::le Branch of DDR or DPM
'l to LPDR
1 to PDR.

I am retaining the check and the following information is for your records.

Check flo.: 6556/C60020

Amount: $4,000

Date: 5/13/80
' Ltr. Date: 5/16/80

Applicant: Consumers Power Company
.

Docket Mo: 50-155

Plant:- Big Rock .
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Thanks!

Y Nq /
'

.

Reba M. Diggs
License Fee Manacement anch
Office of Administration*
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